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Rivera,

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3.51 PM
To: ‘Liberty Tax Service Hallandale Beach'
Subject: RE: Tax ID Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
- Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Liberty Tax Service Hallandale Beach [mailto:hallandalebeach@|ibertytax.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID Number

Sir/madam,

Please add tax id number to show 27-3751113 on:

Florida Limited Liability Company
SFL INCOME TAX,L.L.C.

Filing Information

Document Number L10000110679
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 10/22/2010 .
State FL ;
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/22/2010

Thanks,

Jesus Z. Abikarram

Member
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